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Nivitha !LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 2:47 PM

To: bonnie kwok; ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’; ‘assignments@|kkauto.com'

Cc: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD1905790/RUC - LKK/ SFU4BE4R & SJPETBOP ACC ON 12 DECEMBER 2019

Our Reference : CMTD1905790/RUC
Your Reference : SIP6780P

Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY
Date: 13,12.2019

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
BONNIE KWOK LLC

Dear June,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFU4864R & SIP6780P ON 12.12,2019

We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,

Please refer to the email below and make the arrangement to survey for SJP6780P on a without prejudice basis and
revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Ruth.

Thank You.

Our office will be closed on Christmas. New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" Decomber 2019
and 2™ January 2020 respectively.
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26"™ December 2018
and 2™ January 2020 respectively.
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 83295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg




@ SOMPO ' A century of Trust

I“#SUH.AL"‘E

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission* & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

i ﬁpF}SIDIE . ér-jo-;;,:'-_' Play

Download now @ ar
"For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ° For Travel. Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachmants, is intended for the personis) ar company named and may cantain cenfidental
and/or legally prvileged information. Unauthonsed disclosure, capying or use of this information may be unlawiul and is prohitied
If you are not the intended recipient. please delela this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid may collect. use and disciose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Prvacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosurs s permitted/required by laws, our third pariy service providers and agents (acting on our behalf) Please click herg for
our Privacy Policy

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@s50mpo.com.sg>

Cc: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry,
Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: CMTD1905790/RUC - PRI - Acc Inv: SJP6780P & SFU4864R ON 12 DECEMBER 2019

Dear Grace,

We refer to your email dated 12 December 2019.

Our client has no objection of appointing the motor surveyor LKK Auto Consultants stated in your said list

to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Regards,
June
On Thu, 12 Dec 2019 at 15:27, Teo, Grace <grace.leo(@sompo.com.sg> wrote:
Our Reference : CMTD1905790/RUC
Your Reference : SIP6780P
Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

Date: 12.12.2019



OUR Email; motorsurvey@sompo.corm.sg

Attention:

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Dear June,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFU4864R & SIP6780P ON 12.12.2019

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 12.12.2019.

Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/
ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey
Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul [West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong

3



Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed maotor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Our office will be closed an Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2018
and 2™ January 2020 respectively,

We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsury SOMPO.COM.S
G SOMPO A Century of Trust
IHbUHﬂHCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase? via Sompo 56

Download now @

Far Travel, Persanal &ccident & Home insurance | ¥ For Travel, Personal Acoident, Home & Private Mator nsurance

4



Disclalmer: This e-mail, including attachments, is Intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended reciplent, please delste this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompa Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting an cur behalf). Please click hete for
our Privacy Palicy

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 11:35 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MatorSury S0Mpo.Com.sg>
Subject: PRI - Acc Inv: SIP 6780 P & SFU 4864 R ON 12 DECEMBER 2019

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter.

We hereby give you 2 days’ notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle SJP 6780 P at M/s T&C
Automotive, No. | Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-68 Singapore 417883,

Regards,

June

BONNIE KWOK LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

101 A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279



email : litigation/@bonniekwok.com

GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. [l you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects,

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101 A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error. please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.
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Fire Report Application

Your request for the Fire Report has been confirmed and the amount of SGD170.00 will be deducted from your
account. You will recelve the report within 8 working days upon completion of investigations. Please quote the
following transaction number when making enquiries.

@ Download Tax involca/Receipt

Transaction Number: FR2020021404518 Date/Time: 14022020 14:47
INCIDENT DETAILS

Date and Time 07022020 05:15

Location of Fire BLK 448 TAMPINES STREET 42 CAHPARK LOT 198

Fira Involved MOTOR CAR SJK 4681G

REGUESTOR DETAILS

Requesior Type Insurance Companias

Requestor ID Type Singapore Pink Reoquestor 1D SHT24548|

Name ol Applicant Danise Tay

Company Name LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Company UEN LKK Auto C

Company Reference Number CS/ASM20002344/Nd3

CONTACT DETAILS

Mode of Collection Email

Maln Contact No. 62563581 Office No.

Handphone No. Fax No.

Emall Address sur @ lkkauto.com

Address Block No. 51 |Floor No. 01 Unit No. 25

Streat Name Paya Ubi Ind. Park
Bullding Name Postal Code 408833

PAYMENT DETAILS

Payment Mode CreditDebit Card

EP Reference No. 5816629227776729303010

P&l Reference No. 271b8coe-5acd-45e6-a413-005867856542

Total Fees SGED170.00



SINGAPORE CIVIL DEFENCE FORCE TAX INVOICE/RECEIPT
91 UBI AVENUE 4

SINGAPORE 408827
TELEPHONE: 6280 0000
GST REG NO: MG-8400000-5

Mame : Denise Tay Receipt No - 5816629227776729303010
Address : 51 Paya Ubl Ind. Park Date/Time = 14/02/2020 14:47
#01-25 eService ID . FR2020021404518
Singapore 4083323
SiNo Paymeant Mode Description Reference No MNet Amount GST Gross

(T% GST) Amount

1 Credit Card Fire Repon FR2Z020021404519 170,00 0.00 170,00
Total
Amount 170.00
(SGD)
REMARKS:
Date and Time [07/02/2020 05:15] - Location of Fire [BLK 448 TAMPINES STREET 42 CARPARK LOT
a8])

Mote: This is a computer generated receipl. No signature is required. Receipt is void if payment |s dishonoured.



Denise Taz sLKKAutu! —

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 2:19 PM

To: Admin-D [LKKAuto), Teo, Grace’; assignments

Cc ‘Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth’; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; ‘Henry, Irene James’; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1905790/RUC - LKK/ SFU4864R & SIP6780P ACC ON 12 DECEMBER 2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SJP 6780P on 13/12/2019
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 20189 3:21 PFM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com,sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>;
'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1905790/RUC - LKK/ SFU4864R & SIP6780P ACC ON 12 DECEMBER 2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 A

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignmentsé@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4915
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S[408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg|
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 2:47 PM

To: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’ <admin-d@lkkauto.com>,

L



ASTIEENT 7 Yow Tes Aucrmohile Tech Ple Lid - Faki By
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 12122018 10:53
SUBMITTED BY: Toh Lal Ming

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaass raport cormeeily the detnds of the scoident io speed up the claims procass
2 This Form must be completed by he Palicyholder andior the Authorised Crivar

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurais as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of maens facts may &llow inaurance comaanies 1o

repudiate policy Eabillty

4 The issus and acceptance of this Form by insurancs companias is not an sdmission of policy kability an the par of the insursnce companies

5. Any lalse reporting may ba referred Lo the Pollce for investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by ihe inswrers of the GLA Records
archiving and that copbes of thia repont will, for  tes, be mads aval

7. By ine lodgament of this repon to the insurers, you heraby consent o the archiving of this report st the canire and 1o coples ol the

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Managermant Centro sslablshed by the General lnsurance Association of Singapors (GLA) for

lable upon applicaton by Inferestad parties

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
12/12/2019 10:53
12/12/2019 08:50

BKE TOWARDS KLE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Reglstration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emaill Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manulacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own Insurance palicy
for repair to vour vehicla?

If o, Please state action fo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Nota Number

Driver

MNama of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Decupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparianca

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

SJPETEOP

ABDUL RASYID BIN MOHAMED
SB40T464)

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +85-98574887
OFFICE-88574887

HYUNDAI
AVANTE

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5103546018-01

ABDUL RASYID BIN MOHAMED
S8407464.)

14/03/1984

INDOOR

24/01/2003

16 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-08574BE7

OFFICE-98574887
NOEMAIL

repon Being made availatile

Page 1of 13



Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company
If No. Relatianship of the Driver with the Insured
Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accidant

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accident?
Number of vehicles (including own vahicle)

invalved in the accidant
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistanca.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Detalls of Police Action

Wias the accident reported to the police?

It Yas Please stale which Pollce Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom7
Circumstances of Accldent
REFER TO ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Are acocidant photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was thers any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datalls Of Proparties
Vehicle Categary

Mame af Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

BLK 310A PUNGGOL WALK #10-500
821310

NO

OWNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME: ¢ UNKNOWN
GENDER FEMALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SFU4B64R

PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

Page 2 of 13



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number SGTBETAD

Vehicle Make/Model/Calaur
Detalls Of Properties

Vahicle Calagory PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passpart Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 13
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* Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Ow

ner |D Type Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 464)
Vehicle No. SIP&7BOP
Vehicle to be Exported; Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 16 Dec 201%
Vehicle Make; HYUNDAI
Vehicle Mode| HD AVAMNTE 16 A
Primary Calour Black
Manufacturing Year: 2009
Engine Na. GAFCRUA24012
Chassis No.: KMHDUL1BRIUT 20184
Maximum Power Dutput 897 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value $11.974.00
Original Registration Date: 31 Mar 2009
First Registration Date: 31 Mar 2009
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $7.154,00
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
COE Expiry Date: 30 Mar 2029
COE Category E « Open Category
COE PeriodiYears): 10
PQP Paid $25.525.00
COE Rsbate Amount $23.706.00
Total Rebate Amount $23,704.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Dac 2019

OK
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[C] Hyundai Avante 1.64A S (OPC) 41,414 F4,470 g 13-Mar-H009 L0l e 52,525 km Sadan
[COE till 03/ 2029)

Besutiful Sedan Armong Its Class With Conversan Asytimes Once Purchase|Comprohensive Checks & Malnterance Done.Low Risk Purchase
Idesl For Daily Lisage, Very Well Taken Care By Ex Dwher. Spacous,Comiorts Ta Fit Your Family Sae Service Regularly Withow FailNo A
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Date; 21/11/2019

Vehicle No.: SIP67B0P
Make/Model: Hyundai Avante
Chassis No.: KMHDU41BR9U720186

Descriptions
Parts y
Rear bumper M fape d
Rear bumper RH retainer -
Rear bumper LH retainer M
Rear bumper reinforcement
Rear bumper inner foam
Rear end panel ... 40
Rear end panel garnish €
Bootlid  Touclifed
Bootlidlock  “Se—p e
Bood lid lower catch =5
Boot lid weatherstrip 4
Boot lid hinges  »/ 7 "o
Boot lid "Hyundai" logo
Boot lid "Avante" emblem [ s,
Boot lid "5" wording
Boot lid reflector RH |
Boot lid reflector LH
Boot lid key hole
Boot lid inner trim
Tail lamp RH 7,
Tail lamp LH (<49
Tail lamp bracket RH 7
Tail lamp bracket LH |
Rear number plate garnish? .
Rear number plate lamp . -
Rear fenderRH 7 |
Rear fender LH ‘_: i
Rear fender RH inner trim
Rear fender LH inner trim l”'
Spare tyre panel
Spare tyre board Nt
Exhaust silencer NEL
Exhaust mounting

Rear !"”"T“" s forteant Bucliet ki

CqiialCl B

lec

EAS

Special Nett

Boot lid spoiler - g
Rear number plate & casing e
Rear bumper clip re s

Rear end panel garnish clip

ESTIMATE

T & CAUTOMOTIVE
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, ¥01-49, SINGAPORE 417883
CONTACT: CHAI, 9007 5148

a3

5

7%

K pa

Quantity

N--p-l—-|-l-lb-b—lNwHI—HHHHHHHHHMHHHHHHI—HHHH

10
10

Unit Price

£531.00
$36.00
$36.00
$395.00
$218.00
$676.00
$158.00
$1,195.00
$245.00
$65.00
$155.00
$221.00
$65.00
$58.00
$45.00
$156.00
$156.00
$395.00
$228.00
$450.00
5450.00
$161.00
$161.00
§240.80
$56.00
repair
repair
$178.00
$178.00
$1,130.20
$374.00
$721.10
$55.00

Less 20%
Sub Total 1

$560.00
580,00
$4.50
$4.50

-

Total Amount

$531.00

$36.00 >

$65.00—
$58.00~
$45.00
$156.00 ~
$156.00 »
$395.00
$228.00 -
45000 -7~
$161.00.+
$161.00 ~
$240,80 ~
$112.00 ~
repair *>
repair -
$178.00 -
$178.00
$1,130.20 °
$374.00 °
$721.10 ¢
$110.00 *
$9,521.10
$1,904.22
$7,616.88

5560.00 -
$80.00~
S45:80-<2

5;%-.00“



ESTIMATE

T&CAUTOMOTIVE
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6, #01-49, SINGAPORE 417883
CONTACT: CHAI, S007 5148

Date: 21/11/2019
Vehicle No.: SIPETE0OP

Make/Model: Hyundal Avante
Chassis No.: KMHDU41BR9U720186

Descriptions Quantity Unit Price
Rear fender inner trimp clip ol il 20 54.50
Boot lid inner trim clip 20 10 $80.00
Reverse sensor (set) oo - 1 $280.00
Sub-Total 2
Labour
Rewiring

Panel beating to remove and replace, to knock and reshape damaged parts & areas.

To putty and spray paint the repaired parts, cleaning and sanding of surfaces, final polishing
and waxing.

Spray anti-rust undercoating. L¥0

To remove and refit seats, rear wheelhouse inner garnish, floor

carpet & upholstery to facilitate repairs.

To Ctmose FeVE(R 3000 196 50 Total Labour
Total Repoir Cost
g1
LKK Aut syla notity |
1'!':_ P ¢ .__\L} |1*

Dwe

Total Amount
$90.00 ~
$800.00 ©

5280:00- (o
$1,900.00

s80.00 ° -
$1,20000 )
$1,400:00 /)
$120.00°
520000 £ 3

$3,000.00

$12,516.88

! 1."3'--' rﬂ



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl industrial Park, Singapore 408633

TEL: 6256 35617 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 189807188R GST Reg. No. 18-8807168-R

Affiiiated to Fedoration internationale Das Experts En Automobile:

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Rel CS/SM018022009/Atd3e2

T . NI
#05-01/06 Date  17-02-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SFU 4BB4R Veh. Inspected SJP 6780P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1805790/RUC Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEQ Assign Date 1371272019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAIAVANTE c.c 1581
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No.  KMHDU41BROUT20186 Colour BLACK
Odometer 149386 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |183765R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/85 R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyra |1B5/85 R15 FALKEN 8 mm
4. ~__ Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  12/12/2018 Inspection Date 131272019
Survey heldat T & C AUTOMOTIVE
NO.1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-71 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

6 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 4028533
TEL B258 3551 FAX B258 4315

Reg No: 189607168R GST Reg. No. 16-9607198-R Page No.1 ol 2

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJP G780P

Report Ref No. CS5/SM0O19022008/Atd3e2

1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 531.00 §31.00
1|REAR BUMPER RH RETAINER MECESSARY 36.00 36.00
1|REAR BUMPER LH RETAINER MECESSARY 36.00 35.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT CRACKED 305.00 256.00
1|REAR BUMPER INNER FOAM CRACKED 218.00 128.00
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 676.00 527.00
1|REAR END PANEL GARNISH DEFORMED 158.00 158.00
1|BOOT LID BUCKLED 1,185.00 807.00
1/BOOT LID LOCK DAMAGED 24500 24500
1|BOOT LID LOWER CATCH NOT NECESSARY 65.00 -
1|BOOCT LID WEATHERSTRIP cuTt 155.00 185.00
21BOOT LID HINGES @3$221.00 NOT NECESSARY 442 00
1|BOOT LID "HYUNDAI" LOGO NECESSARY 65.00 65.00
1|BOOT LID "AVANTE" EMBLEM NECESSARY 58.00 58.00
1|800T LID "§" WORDING NECESSARY 45.00 4500
1|BOOT LID REFLECTOR RH NOT NECESSARY 156.00
1|800T LID REFLECTOR LH NOT NECESSARY 156.00 -
1|BOOT LID KEY HOLE NOT NECESSARY 385.00
1|BOOT LID INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 22800 -
1| TAIL LAMP RH CRACKED 450.00 284.00
1| TAIL LAMP LH CRACKED 450.00 20400
1| TAIL LAMP BRACKET RH NOT NECESSARY 181.00
1|TAIL LAMP BRACKET LH NOT NECESSARY 181.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 24080
Z2|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP @356.00 NOT NECESSARY 112.00
1|REAR FENDER RH [NPA) NOT NECESSARY -
1|REAR FENDER LH {NPA) NOT NECESSARY -
1|REAR FENDER RH INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 178.00
1|REAR FENDER LH INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 178.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL NOT NECESSARY 1,130.20
1|SPARE TYRE BOARD NOT NECESSARY 374.00




1 Vd 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

d il A 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industial Park, Singapore 408633
- TEL 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315
Reg No: 190607188R GST Reg No. 16-9607156-R Page No.2af 2
NOT NECESSARY
2|EXHAUST MOUNTING @555.00 NOT NECESSARY 110.00 =
{|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH DENTED 79.00 78.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,920.02 -763.00
7,680.08 3.052.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|BOOT LID SPOILER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 580.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE & CASING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP @8%4.50 (SN) NECESSARY 45.00 30.00
10{REAR END PANEL GARNISH CLIP @34 50 (SN) NECESSARY 45.00 10.00
20|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP @$4.50 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
10{BOOT LID INNER TRIM CLIP @$80.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 800.00 -
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 28000 200.00
1,900.00 240.00
LABOUR
REWIRING 80.00 30.00
PANEL BEATING TO REMOVE AND REPLACE, TO KNOCK 1,200.00 800.00
AND RESHAPE DAMAGED PARTS & AREAS.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT THE REPAIRED PARTS, 1.400.00 800.00
CLEANING AND SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL
POLISHING AND WAXING.
SPRAY ANTI-RUST UNDERCOATING. 120.00 B0.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT SEATS, REAR WHEELHOUSE 200.00 80.00
INNER GARNISH, FLOOR CARPET & UPHOLSTERY TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS
TO REMOVE REVERSE SENSOR 100.00
3,100.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,680.08
\

L N S Y ! I —

Report Ref No. CS/SMO19022009/Atd3e2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES: This Repor is made saisly for the use and bensfit of the Clent pamed on ihe frant pege of ikl Repert.




